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Brynes, Marnie

From: Brynes, Marnie

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 5:44 PM
To: Jeffrey Dizek@doh.state.fl.us
Subject: \ RE: AIRS #0990686

Jeff-

inactivated on Monday 05/17/10.

-Marnie

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 7:57 AM .
To: Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us; Brynes, Marnie
Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Robert_Gallo@doh.state.fl.us
Subject: RE: AIRS #0990686

Jeff,

I am forwarding this on to Marnie Brynes for handling. She is currently processing the PERC Dry Cleaners permitting,
inactivation, administrative changes and other dry cleaner associated activities.

Thank you and have a great day!

Ok

Bickson E. Dibble, ES I1II

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

COMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure



The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is committed
to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to -
comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for
completing the survey.

From: Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Robert_Gallo@doh.state.fl.us

Subject: AIRS #0990686

Dick,
please Inactivate the following facility:

Island Cleaners

3804 Burns Road

Palm Beach Gardens, Fl 33410
AIRS #0990686

Fg;gility is Out of Business and Dry Cleaning machine has been removed.....Verified by onsite inspection on 5/7/2010.
"__ffh”énk you and have a Great Weekend!

Jeffrey S. Dizek

Environmental Specialist 2

Palm Beach County Health Department
West Palm Beach, F] 33402

For up-to-date information about H1N1 Swine Flu visit hitp://Iwww.myflusafety.com or calf 877 352 3581



